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Re: Florida v. Georgia, No. 142 Original 
 Request for Extension of Time to File Georgia’s Reply Brief 

 

Dear Special Master Lancaster: 

 I write on behalf of the State of Georgia to seek a brief extension of time for Georgia to 
file its Reply Brief In Support Of Its Motion to Dismiss For Failure to Join A Required Party.  
Under Case Management Order No. 5 (Feb. 23, 2015), Georgia’s Reply is due on Monday, 
March 30, 2015.  Because Georgia must address briefs submitted by both the United States and 
Florida, and given the importance of the issues, Georgia seeks an extension to file its Reply on 
Friday, April 3, 2015. 
 
 We have conferred with counsel for Florida, and I am authorized to state that Florida 
does not oppose Georgia’s request.  
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 Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Craig S. Primis__ 

Craig S. Primis, P.C. 
 

 
cc:  via email 
 

floridawaterteam@foley.com 
georgiawaterteam@kirkland.com 
michael.gray2@usdoj.gov 
james.dubois@usdoj.gov 
allen.winsor@myfloridalegal.com 
supremectbriefs@usdoj.gov 


